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Seer Wmnebago Agency

as State sttorzcal { Center

PORTAGE.—Plans for establishing
the old Fort Winnehago agency house
near here as a state center ot histori-
cal aectivity will be discussed at a
meeting  of patriotic organization
representatives in the state capitel
Monday.

The meeting has been called by the
Hiztory and Landmarks department
of the Srate Federation of Women's
clubs. Other organizations  which
have apgrced to. cooperate in the
movement are: T

The Wisconsin Archeological so-
ciely: the American Leglon; the !
Daughters of the American Hevolu-
tion: the Daunghters of 1812; the
Friends of Our Native Lmlﬂscape
the Mopnena Sanctuary association;
the Tzack Walton league; the Ameri-

TT. .
can Association of University Wom-and the Harrison heuse =

?ouu&b‘?

"hiz wife in 1831.

.. en: the Madison Women's club: the
(alholln Wwomen's club; the United
Women's elub; the University ¥xten-
sion dap“.itmmwt and ihe University
lepgue, hief Justice Marvin B. Ros-
enherry uf the state supreme court
will preside at the meeting.

The ageney house was built by the
government for John H, Kinzie and
Mrs. Kinzie, who
came here with her hushband in 1830
wasg the author of “Wau-Bun,” o
“The Early Day." a descriptive ac-
count of the Wiseonsin of a cen-
tury ago.

The wvarious organizations which
are sponsoring or co-operating in
the movement hope 1o make the
agency honse a center of historic:!
activity sueh as that connected widh

the Sibley house, near St. P, the
old Linecln home at New Salem, IL
Vincenmnes,
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Old Landma*rk 100

Years

Is Sale Remnant of Old

Structure Near Fort Win-
nibago at Por-
tage

By EDNA L. E, HANSEN

The old U. 8. agency house loeat-
ed about half a mile out of the city
of Portage will see iis hundredth
birthday in 1930 if some unforeseen
accident does not- destroy the old
rather dilapidated building hetorg
then,

It stands on the Portage sgide of
the canal which joins the Fox river
and the Wisconsin at the end of a

Old in 1930

narrow rather rough road wiheh fol-
lows along the banks of the canal,
‘and is the sole remnant of the old-
time structures which were huilt
about the portage when Fort Win-
Jgeba.gn was in its prime.

It was mot actually a part of Fort
' Winnebago, which has long ago dis-
appeared, but the connection was
‘80 close that one eannot think of
one without ineluding the other.

Beantiinl View

Tha agency housze is located on a
hill whieh gives a beauntiful view of
the Fox and the canal on one side,
and of the Wisconsin on the other.
The fort was on the opposite side
of the Fox river, southeast of the
agency house, .
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Agency House

(Curtesy of Bureau of Visual In=~;'

structlon, Extension Division,
o 1. of Wis,.)
Two of the elm trees planted by

The fort was built by the govern-

ment as the request of John Jacob
Astor, who wished
against the Indians who wished to
control the 11 mile portage he-

tween the two rivers, and whose-

warlike attempts to get control en-
dangered the prosperous fur-trade
in which John Jacoh Astor was en-
gaged. The lead miners in the vi-
cinity also asked protection from
the Indians,

Jefierson Davis, later president of
the Confederacy, was just fresh from
West Point when he was commis-
sioned by the government to go into
central Wisconsin to take charge of
the building of ¥Fort Winnebago.

The Agency ~house and the 164
acres on which it iz located is mow
for sale in the settlement of the es-

tate of the late . 8. Baker, attor-

ney and ex-mavor of Portage,  The
farm wag purchased by Mr, Baker
in 1878, who lived on it for 10 years.
Here Miss Ada Baker, Portage, and
her brother, Fred, were born. The
house has been occupied constantly
until the last four wears,

In spite of its age and the diffi-
culties under which it was con-

protection-

. Kinzie a hundred
~ ['may be seen in the picture.
[thouse faces the canal and the Fox
‘River,

structed. the house is still in good

years ago
The

condition, It is two stories high
and has an attic, The main part of
it measures 30x26 feet, and the kitch-
en. attached to the rear has a floor
space of 20x24.

Thisg kitchen is more recent than
{he main part of the house, the old
log kitchen having been torn down
vears ago. This old kitechen had a
fireplace chimney made of sticks|
and mud—very satisfactory, it is’
said, except when the rains wero,
heavy and long continued. At such
times the mud had a tendeney to
wash away angd cause all gorts of
dizaster to the housewife.

Heavy Shutters -

The shutters of the old huilding,
which still remain, are. mada by
hand, an cannot be ghifted up and
‘down, as most shutters can. They
are exceptionally heavy, and were
made as a protection against the
Indians, who were prone to center
attacks on unprotected windows,

The latches and all the iron work
ahout the house are handmade, hav-
ing been forged in the old black-
gmith sghop of the fort.

John Kinzie was the first Indian




agent to oeccupy the- house, and he
brought with him as his bride, a
charming, cultured eastern girl, who
courageously looked forward to life
in the great wild northwest as an
interesting adventure.

Mrs, Kinzie has written a book,
“WauBun”, which tells of life at the
old agency house in a refreshing and
entertaining manner,

First Piano

The Kinzies brought with them
what wus probably the first piano
ever brought io Wiseonsin, Mrs,
Kinzie was an accomplished musi-
¢ian, and many gatherings at the
old agency houge were enlivened by
Mrs, Kinzie's playing on her pi-
ano. Just what hag become of Wis-
consin's first piano does not seem to
be  known.

It is thought that the Indian chief,
Four Lakes, father of the now fam-
ous- Glory - of - {he - Morning, lies

buried near the agency house,

In froni of the house may now
be seen three large elm trees. They
are all that is left of the circle of
elms planted around {he agency

house by Mrs. Kenzie a hundred
yvears ago. Numerous patches af
tansy heve and there about the
grounds also indicate the f{ormer
presence of old pioneers,

After the need for an Indian

agency was over, the agency house
was changed into a ftavern run by an
Italian with an Irvish wife, who was
said to be “the better man of. the
two”, Later on it was used as a
farm house,

Various e¢lubs about l"mtf':ge and
Madison have been interesting them-
sélves in the raising of 26000 for the
purchase of the old ageney house
with the purpose of restoring it as
far as possible and of preserving for
the state one of its most historic
spots.
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Agency House
Talked About

Campaign Opened to
Buy Historic Spot at
Portage

B BTAFF CORRESPONNDEXNT OF THE J0IANAL

Mortage, Wis—A -drab, old house,
high on & bluff over ‘the Fox river

and Portage, enjloyved a bit:of the

popularity  Saturday  that b did
nearly a.century ago. '
The harren rooms, -dank  with

yvears. of ‘disuse, resounded with the
voiees of persons who spoke of the
heyday of the old house, when In-
dian chieftains and their tribes from

throughout central Wisconsin gath-

ered there for food and mioney. of
fered by the government.

Historians from many counties in
the “state ' braved  the intermittent
showers “to listen to the program
which opens‘a campaign of the land-
marks, committée of the Wisconsin
Federation of Women's ‘Clubs to 1e-

iy 729

store the old Fort Winnebago agency
house to-its original condition.

0ld Pump REemains
Across the valley of the Fox from
the. sgency ~house stands the old
pump which is all that remains of
the Fort Winnebago stockade. Di.

rectly below the bluff flows the Por-
tage ‘canal connecting with locks the
Fox and the Wisconsin.

All around the old house are. fer-
tile -farmlands. To the south lies
Portage. Two narrow. tracks, grass
separated, reach from the main high.
way to the spot which the sponsors
hope to make one of the historic
meccas of the state.

The house itself, built in 1831, 15 In
a remarkable state of preservation.
Upright studding, -walled in with
whitewashed hrick, and covered with
flatboard, make up the walls. Wide
uneven boards are laid in the: floor..
The windows are shaded swith large
shutters, ‘Hinges on doors and shut-
ters alike are hand made. i

Judge Fowler Speaks
Justice Chester A, . Fowler of the
Wisconsin supreme court, formerly
a Portage man, told of:the early. davs

'at’ the agency house, as described

in the book, “Wau-Bun,” written by

Mrs. John H. Kinsey, wife of the

first Indian agent at Portage.
Numerous plans were suggested



by which the property might be ac-
quired. One plan is to reprint Mrs.
Kinsey's book and offer it for sale.
‘Another iz to get the money by sub.
seription. No plan was definitely
selected. at Saturday’s meeting.
Other speakers were Dr. Louise P.
Kellogg, Burt Williams, Charles E.
Brown, and Mrs, C. E. Buell, .all of
Madison; Col. Howard Green, Mil
waukee: and H. E. Andrews, Portage
Mrs. Buell is chairman of the land
marks committee of the federatiol
of women's clubs, L

OLD INDIAN AGENCY HOUSE

[Photo by The Capital Times Staff Photographer]

The historic old Indian ageney. house at Portage, built for John Kinzie,
Indian agent, and his bride in 1831 when barracks at Fert Winnebago became
crowded as several cfficers were bringing wives to the fort. The agency house
was built of hewn logs and located across the Fox river from the fort, :
bridge connecting the two. All the fori buildings are now gone, the agenc
house on the Baker farm being the only one remaining of that early day
John Bartells, 77, in the picture above works part of the 164-acre farm owned
by Miss Ada Baker, on which is located the agency house. -
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PEHPETUATE AN
OLD LANDMARK.

Pierﬁrrﬁzﬁﬁfmd Agen-
cy House Is Written By
Local Teacher

Nole—The {ollowing  article
appears in the Wisconsin Jour-
il cof  Kducation for January,
On the cover ol ihe magazine
i nopicture of the Ol Ageney
Houge, about which the article
is written.. Misz dMary Haied,
the anthor, is a teacher of his:
tory in (he Portage junior hizh
scheol:

Fort Winnehago
age”  of the  Fox-Wisconsin  rivers
was an important fortifivation in
the . early pioneer dayvs, being the
link between Pt Howard, Green
Hay, and Fi. Crawford, Praivie du
Chien.  About 5,000 Indians from
the regions of Lake Winnebago,
Green Lake, IPox Lake, ilaraboo,
and Beloit came to an old log build-
ing, the Apgency House, which was
located on a small hill just west
of the “portage,” to receive the
$15,000 annuities, besides presents
and rations during emergencies,

It - was long vecognized that the
“portage” was one of the most im-
portant keys o the control of the
IWhmehagoea. AL thie east end of
this traet of land was a log house
and barn occupied by Pierre Pau-
quette, several huts which were the

on the “pori-

homes of half breeds, and tha
Apgency House,
The feeling of insecuriiy that

prevailed among the white teaders
angd trappers moved L.enenal Ma-

comb to recommend the establish-’

ment of a military post between
tha Fox and Wisconsin rivers,

1o’ the  Indians.

‘pay  them their annuities.

A
This request was granted and. in
1828 Major Twiggs reported bis ar-
rival with his command. Jefterson
Davis, who had just graduated
from West Point, and who later
hecume the president of the COD*:
tad@ra-:y, was sent o il Tort ¥

“fivst ligutenant.  Temporary Imr~
racks were constructed of  logs,

' 17 30 Fio,

-~

Cbut in a short time all hands were

busy putting up zood subslantial
buildings. Daviz not only aided
in the plans for the fort but also
helped materially to furnish it as
e was a first elass cabinet maker,
Several pleces of furniture whic
he made are now in the homes o

Portage and Columbin ebunty pe
ple,:

John H. Kinzie, son of John Ki

< die, whose name occupies so prow
inent a place in the early histor

of Chicago, was sent out as agen
When he and hi
wife arvived in 18529 they foun
accommaodations very ‘poor, bn
they were urged to stay at th
“I"ort™ until a new building coul
be put up.

Under the able leadership o
Mrs, Kinzie the structure, which i
still standing, was built. Mr. Ds
vis also helped to plan and fu
nish this buoilding, having his ol
lee at one time in the “front roon.
Its framework is massive, the stud
ding, ralters, joists, sleepers, am
sills being twice the size of ma
terinls used in buildings at  th
present time, Mrs, Kinzie deseribe:
the building in a very interesting
manner_ in her book Wau-Bun.

When the Kinzies arrived at the
Fort they found the Winnebagoes
assemblad in  anticination of the
arrival of Shawkeeawkea (the In-
dian name for agent), who was to
Many
of them pitched their'tents I]E@l‘ by,
and some camped fﬁtutays ip the
front- yard. Hem l]lE} whiled away
the time’ playing what seemed to
be their favorite g.lme "Mocmmu."

‘Mr, ‘Kinzie had great_influence

PL



over thid tribe, so much so that lie
persuaded them not to join their
forces with other tribes during the
Black Hawk war,

The Kinzie home was a social
center for the people in and around
the Fort, the young people méethtg
‘every week for singing school.
(Mrs, Kinzie had brought her pia-
no with lier all the way from Chi-
cngo.) - It was near this historic
huilding that the famous Red Bird
surrendered to the whites; and the
flrst postoffice at the “portage’” was
sheltered in one of its large high
ceilinged rooms.

The old fort, however, like all

earthly things lmtt its day. The’

appraaching war with Mexico had
reached its threateping stage and
preparatnry__!ur it, orders for the
evacuation of the fort were issued
in 1845, ‘the troops being sent to
2¢t. Louis to relieve those stuation-
ed at Jeferson - Barracks, which
had heen ordered to the Gulf, In
1853, the properiy was sold at aue-
tion under the direction ol Jeffer
son Davis, then sceretary of war.
‘The Old Agency House was sald
‘at the same time.

Columhbia county penpl{h lnut the
almost  priceless  opportunity . of
preserving the Oll Fort itsell but
it is not too late to save the In-
dian Apency landmark.

Fow -\exm' W omonths |:.wt people
in vmimw parts of the stale, as
well dsoour lnr."‘ul people, have he-
come: inter'w-;la,_cl in the project of
1:111‘(‘11'1&[]]{: .uul Crestoring this
property to s original condition,
as nearly as posaible, and h.uuu.,
it for a musenm uand n  shring
Ahout! 130 acres of land helong
with | thL Il-'t'li]lllilj-, and Hm} will
have ‘1o he sold lu;..ul.hﬂ

This prnjeu s ealmclully Hpon-
goved- by the Committee of Land-
marks and History of the State
Federation ot Women's Clubs.

Miss Lounise Phelps Kellogg of
the State  Historieal society  has

the following to say concerning the
Old Agency House:

“The plan for the preservation
of the house involves the incorpor-
ation of a non-profit company with
shares to be sold al moderate ratea,
Any school which would contvi-
bute one or more shares would
have a permanent vested interest
in this project. Then when tho
pleasant summer days come again
pilgrimages will be made 1o this
historic spot, where imagination
may  reconstruct the days of its
prime, may see the thronging In-
dians coming to vizit their father,
Agent Kinzie, may listen to* the
bugle calls from Old Fort Winne-
bago when Jefferson Davis, just
from West Point, was one of its
officers. The whole neighborhood
is replele with historic memories
from the time when Joliet &nd

Muarquette in 1673 passed hy on

their adventure of discovery to the
days just before the Civil war wheu
the fort was abandoned  and the

Ageney House became a farm

house, A visit to Portage and the
Agency House' vivifles the --rﬁ‘ﬂ:ﬂfﬁ'ﬁ

of Wau-Bun, Mrs. Kinzie's charm-
dng - accoint’ ol lim in primitive

Wisconsin, and lngethel they make
an the:-..t lesson in early Wiscon-
sin history. It is hoped that the

cedugators of the state will become

interested in the preuervﬂtinu onf
the old I:musﬁ: and the new wilition
of Wau-Bun"

T
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House Attracts Many

Portage Spot May Be Pur-
chased As State
Landmark

By EDNA T. E. ANSEN

ORTAGE—The old Indian
P Agency  honse on the Fox-
Wisconsin  canal at- Portage.

was the focal point of a sinte pil-
grimage conducted under the aus-
pices of the committese on history
and landmarks of the’ Wisconsin
Federation of . Woman's clubs, . for
the purpose of purchasing and re-
storing the historic old landmark,
Saturday afliernoon, :

A pienie lunch was ealen at noon
under the three old elms remaining
of the circle planted by Mrs, John
A, Kinzie arvound the Agency house
a cantury ago. .

Despite the rain more than a hun-
dred people remained for the alter-
noon program, whichh was planned
by Mrs: C. K. Buell, chairman, as=
sisted by Mrs, M. C. Van Ostrand,
Theodore  Brown, Burt Williams
and Albert Farton, all of Madison,

Judge Chester A. IFowler of the
Wisconsin supreme court delivered
an address on “Early Wisconsin
History.”

Sketches Hislory

“The Historical Significance - of
the Agency house” was discussed by
Dr, ‘Liouise P, Ixellogg of the State
Historical -library, and Charles I,
Brown, curator of the State His-
torica: museum spoke on "Preserv-
ing Historic Places."”

Other speakers were Col. Howard
Green, Milwaukee, Burt Williams,
Madizon, and H. E. Andrews,
Portage.

Osear Stolzer, president of the
Milwankee Association of Commerce
and - Daniel Grady, Poriage, who
were alzo to have been on the pro-
gram, were unable to be present.

Among - the “pilgrims” were Miss

Conklin, Portage, whose parenis
were married in the Agency house,
and who now has. the kev to the
gale of Fort Winnebaro, which
stood on the opposite side of the
Fox river, ol which no vestize now
remains; Mrs, Charles Morris, Ber-
lin, founder of the Wisconsin Fed-

eration  of "Women's e¢lubs: Alizs
Mary Preston, granddaughter of
Pierre TIauquette, interpreter and

ferryman at _Fori Winnebaro: Mrs.
William MacMahon, great grand-
danghter of Pierre Paugqueite,
Man Purchases
Mra. C. . Kerwin, Madison, who
was unahle to he nresent, is also a
flescendant of the famous old
French-Canadian pioneer.
John A, Wingie, who was the first

Indian agent at FPort Winnebago,
wag the son of J. M. Kinzie, Chi-
cago's first =eitler., His wile, who

was Julietta dMMeGill, wasz a enltured
pastern  woman, unused fo  hard-
ships, but who enjoved overy mo-
ment of her life in the Wisconsin
wilderness which surrounded {he
Areney house,

Mrs., Kinzie recorded her impres-
sions in a charmingly written hook,
called “Wa-Bun,”™ It is this book
which the Wisconsin IFoderation of
Woman's clubs plans {o republish,
and from the procesds to help in
buying the 164 acres on which the
agency house stands,

Thia  land was owned by Judge
K, 5 Baker and is now in the
hands of his danghter, dMiss Ada
Baker, who was bhorn here, and whe
wighes to sell the house in seitle
ment ol hor fathor's estate,

The following were appainted as
members of an execntive commitine
to earry out the Agency house
project :

T, H. Cochrane, Portage: Mrsa
Hovivort Maffer, Porviage:; Col, Hows
ard  Green,  Milwaukee;  Stanley
Hanlks, Madison, Miss Amelia Stev-
ong, Madisan.
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. historical old building,  buy the

%, lands around it, and make the place

ﬂrlve on to Save *into’'a museum for Indian and pio-
: 'neer relics, may be raised. The plan

. . . . incliudes. selling stock in the Old
Hlstorlc “ mg Agency House corporation, a plan
already put into effect whereby each

person buyving stock becomes a par-
ticipant in the project. The com-

' e mittee also plang to develop one

Women R‘_m“}g ‘Fund’ to special. way each month through the

Preserve lndlun, Agency fall and winter to earn money forv
House of Portage

the enterprise. . The first undertak-
ing is a tag dayx {o be held Thurs-
- : _day of fair week, September 18

PORTAGE—In an effort to pur-  ofyjcers of the committee are:
chase and preserve the Old Indian yyps, H. J. Puffer, chairman: Mrs.
Agency house here, remaining relic yyijljam Mohr, first vice-chairman;
of the old Fort Winnebago and early arpe g, P, “Andrews, second vice-
I}ioneer ﬂa}'s 1“ this Eectiﬂn. Inlel‘-, chairn]an: Mrs. Walter Washhuru‘
ested I‘urta'ga women have formed Jr.,. secretary, and Mrs. Ross Ben-
a ways and means commilteg 10 pett, treasurer. A publicity com-

‘raise funds for this purpose.

The committee has adopted an ex-
tensive program whereby a part of

mittee consisting of Mrs. David
Bogue, chairman; Miss Bessie Dav-
is and Mrs, John B. Gay, was also

the money required to vestore the .glected. -
g Oy SISy I -
@ ¥l 13,1120

£ gency House

azent John Harris Kinzle, and his
cﬁerming wife Juliette Kinzie, author
of Wau-Bun. At the time of erec-

tion Gen. Trigge was in command of

the fort.
“Jefferson Davis wep once stationad

as b At the agency
il there as a lieutenan v
i 0 JOhIl Bell house there gathered a noted Winne

pago chief, Foyr Legs, and pther im-
po%tantr In"ﬂlar&‘ The house was fof

Luncheon at Madison Club = time used as a cabin where many

Opens Season

HE first meeting of the year of

i the
travelers were entertained. Since
last owner of the property has died:
the property must now be sold.

“The Federation of Wwomen's clubs.

the John Bell chapter of the 4. p A, R, the Daughters of 181"_3.
Dauzhters of the American Revolution ... calonial Dames, as well as indiv-
wasg held at the Madisen club Fridav. ja..1c have been asked to contribute
A cordial greeting was extended by the §, ihe fund for the purchase, mainten-

repent Mrs, Harrison A. Smith. follow

= ance, and restoration of the 100 year

ing which she spoke on. her trip old house.”

sbrozd during the summetr.

A birdseye view of the programs ar-

. /ill give an idea
Mrs, ©. E. Buell, chief cpeaker 0f ,...eq for the winter will 8
ite afternoon, discussed the Preserva= .- tha topics in which the John Bell
tion of the cld Indian agency house. .y.n:er s interested.

She =ald in part:

Tocating and marking historical

“An organization of patriotic clti= gpots in and around Madison is one of

‘yens of Wisconsin is endeavoring 1o the features of
zcquire and preserve for posterity the committee. This g
old Indian sagency house. This his- zoring the Novem a‘i of the tovered
toric building stands on the banks of will give a portray L bleadx

the Fox river, opposite the former lo- wsgon days in song an )

committes is spon=

cation of the old frontier Ft. Winne- gsther Vilas hall, Nov. 4.

bago. The House was erected in 1831 The December program will be de-

for the use of the United States Indian

the  historical spots
meeting ~ and

ab

§




voted to international relations and | committee, Mrs. George P. Hambrecht,
will be given under the supervision of | €hazirman: Ceorrect Use of the ¥ag,
Mre. F. Hoyt. Mrs. E. B, Van Vdeck, | M. Carol Davis, chairman; Ellis Is-
who has recently returned from a 120d committee, Mrs. Norman T. Gill,

trip around the world, will be the af-

ternoon speaker,

The Americanism committee will be
in charge of the January meeting at
which time the speaker will be Miss
Gay Braxton, of the Neighborhood
house. Patriotic education for the
foreizn born is the abject of the Amer-
icaniem committee, Their goal is
“Better American Citizens”. Mrs. 1. F.
Von Wald, who has been chairman of
the committee for 5 years has resizn-
ed and the work is now in the charge
of Mrs, William H. Wrizht,

The Sons of the American evelu-
tion will be the guests of the D. A. R.
gt the Washington birthday dinner
to be given at the Loraine hotel Feb.
23. The March meeting of the club
will be held at the historical museum.
C. E. Brown will cooperate with the
historical relics committee in plan-
ning this meeting,

The revised list of committees and
chairmen of the clvb is as follows:
Amerlcanism committee, Mrs, William

chairman: Geneological research ecom-
mittee, Mrs. William E. Emery, chair-
man; Magazine committee, Mrs; Jamss
G Fuller, chairman; National De-
fensa committes, Mrs. Ralph Hess,
chairman; Patriotic Education com-
mittee, Mrs, W. L. Olds, chairman;
Freservation of Historic Spots com-
mittee, Mrs. E. R. Jones. chairman;
Revolutionary Relics committee, Mrs.
Henry Ewbank, chairman; Sons and
daughters of the Republic committce,
Mrs., Annie T. Axtell, chairman: Ppro-
gram commities, Mrs, J, G. Fuller.
chairman; eYar Book commitiee, Mrs.
Charles Gorst, chairman; Publicity
committes, Mrs. Lulu E. Devereaux.
chairman; Social committee, Mrs.
Marshall Hanks, chairman: Telephone
committee, Mrs.  Gustav Borstadb,
chairman; Membership  commit ,
Mrs. B. C. Campbell, chairman: Flow-
T commiitee, ' Mrs. R. 5. Scheibel,
h2irmans Dane County Iliteracy
ommittes, Mra John M. Linden,
fmrairman: and Auditor. Mrs Led M,
SESL.

H. Wright, chairman; Befter Pilms

. Freake

r @g ; jii'!nt/‘gﬁ?s? Arthur T. Holbrook,
COLONIAL DAMES ==: = o
VOTE TO RESTORE

question ** are you historically minded, |

A T Tt the most wnter.
Indian Agency Building at
Portage to Be Bought.

Pt

G

ésting relics of the ploneer days of
Wisconsin?” ,
Hitherto the Colenial Dameg hav
been asked only to contribute to na-
tional rather than state landmarks.
The wpportunity of purchas=ing the
olid Tndian Agency house, huilt a hun-
dred years amo, was pregented by Mus.
Iobart =, Johnson of Madison wlhiose
interast hod heen aronsed h*. e, :'Io-
seph Schafer and Miss Louise 1. ]:m'[-
log of the wWisconsin Historical

"library,
Near Sate of Fort.

The house is now know as the “old
Raker farm.” and looks much like one
of the early New England !fa.rr;:
houses, greatly in need of repairs,

BY MABEL %’IA;’HEW' is on an interesting site near the spot
[Culcago Tribune Eress Nervlse:] on which the old Fort Winnebago

Milwaukee, Wis, Oct. 18.[8P2 gi50q, overlooking in one direction the
clal.]—The National Society of Colonial head waters of the Tox ﬂ\r?— an:, i:E
Dames in Wisconsin hag voted o pur- the other the Wiacun::nm?l:;::e with
chase, restore and maintain one of the Portage between. Re

old days when the Indians brouglht
‘Wiscopsin'a. Mstorlo:bulldings; the~tns :lllzir pelts down the river and the

dian Agency house between the FoX p,p traders and voyageurs, up tor mieet
and Wisgconsin rivers at Portage. The them, o




| 0

Tt was the hope of the state his-
torical society that this house should
not fall into disrepair and final oblit-
eration, and a warm pleader was
found in Mrs. Johnson. After her ad-
dress the Colonial Dames voted with-
nut a dissenting: voice to go on with
the work which had reached a stage
of dizcouragement in the local ways
and means committes at Portage. The
carly activity on behalfl of the agency
house in the Wisconsin Federation of
Women's clubs had lapsed due to the
oressure of its milllen. dellar cam-
paign fund,

57,500 Is Needed.

The project now passes to the Co-
lonial Damesz, who will receive the
gifts  already made, amounting to
about $2,000, and go on with the work.
A total of 7,600 will be needed in the
financing for purchase and restora-
tion, to be obtained through state-wide
contributions.

waovg and meang committee and orig-
inal contributors - to the fund were
Mrs. J. H, Puffer and Mr. T. H. Coch-
rahe of Portage; Mra. Hobart Johnson,
Mr. Stanley Hanks and Miss Amelia
Stevens of Madison, and Mr. Howard
Greene and Mr. Frederick Best of Mil-
waukee.

* The house has interesting clapboard-
ing and the eaves which bglong to the
early colonial pericd. The interior is
most Interesting with fine doors, beau-
tiful moldings, fireplaces, and a gen-
erous staircase, unusual for a house
built in the wilderness as early as
1830. It attests the skill of the early
builders and shows the taste and re-
finement of its occupants, The bould-
ar hasement and the kitchen with a
tiny staircase to a bedroom are charm-
inzg in character, .

Commlttees on the putchase will b

announced shortly by Mrs. Holbrook.
Mrs, James P. Brown wlil be cus-
todian of funds, and Charles M, Mor-

A m .
mong the embers of the first ls will be counsel. -
. " -
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Colonial Dames

Will Purchase
Agency House

Take Over Project of Buying
and - Maintaining Historic
Building at Portage

The purchase and preservation of
the Old Indian Agency llousze at
Portage is to become & reality
through the recent action of tha Na-
tional Society of the Colonial Dames
of America in the State of Wiscon-
Bin. .

This project, originally sponsored
by a group of patriotic individuals in
the state, was also endorsed by the
Wisconsin Federation of Women’'s
clubs, but due to the million dollar
campaign fund of that organization,
the early activity lapsed, ;

The plan for taking over the House
was discussed at o meeting of the
Colonial. Dames by Mrs. Hobart 8.
Johnson of Madison, and the orgaui-
zation voted unanimously to go on
with the work, which' involveés. the
raising of a fund of $7,600. The Col-
onjal Dames will receive the gifts
already made, amounting to abont
$2.000, and will immediately go

about securing the remainder need-
o for the purchase of the property.

Members of the original gifts com-
mittea and original contributors 1o
the fund include Mrs. J. H. Puffer
and T. H, Cochrane of Portage, Mrs.
Hobart S. Johnson, Mrs. C. E. Buell,
Qtanley C. Hanks, and Miss Amelia
Stevens of Madison, Howard Greene
and TFrederick Best of Milwaukee,
Mrs. Johngon's appeal to the Col-
onial Dames came ng & result of her
interest aroused by Dr. Joseph
achafer and Miss Louise P. Kellogg
of the State Historical society, and
to her visit to the Agency House in
the company of Frank Riley, Madi-
son architect.

Built in the wilderness in 1330 the
houze was g surprigingly good exam-
ple of the pre-Greek revival style, he
said, the fine doors, beautiful mold-
ings, generous staircase and.triple
paned windows, etc., attesting to the
taste of the early builders.

Much glamour and romance is as-
sociated with  the historic home.
Readers of “Wau-bun,” a record of
the early days of the northwest, by
Mrs. John H: Kinzie (Juliette Kin-
zie), about to be published, are fa-
miliar with itg history and charm.

Capt. John Kinzie of the United
States Indian agency came to Wis-
consin with his wife, Juliette, & na-
tive of Connecticut, from Detroit in
1830, Here in the heart of the wil-
derness ‘he bullt the agency house,
after having first lived at Fort-Win-
nebago and later in a log cabin built




in the first days of their residence.
In swift moving canoes the Indlans

brought their furs down the rivers, [T f}”

and at the agency house, about
mile from Portage, meeting

a
the -

tradera and vovageurs who came t3 ;

buy them,

The property consists of about 165
acres, has about 20 acres of wood land,

20 of pasturage amd some
land. The canal with

ment locka iz nearby,

marsh
the govern-
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Landmark to Stand
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The old Indian Agency Honse ai Portage which will he preserved and
restored hy the Soelety of Colonial Dames,

Start Fund to Save
Indian Agency House

Colonial Dames Raise $2,000
Toward $7,500 Needed for
Restoration of His-
toric Place

[Rinte Journnl Newas Serviee]
ORTAGE—Wisconsin  “in . the
raw'’, as it existed in its vir-
ginity a century ago when this

“land-o’-lakes” was still a terri-
tory, infested with wild life, In-

dians and trappers, will live again
at the Old Indian Agency House at
Portage nz a result of recent meet-
ings of Wisconsin members of the
National Society of Colonial Dames
of America who have raised 22,000
of the $7,500 needed to purchase the
site and restore the original setting.

Since the greater part of the other
£5,600 needed hasz been promised to
the Portage committes organized to
purchase the house, Mrs. Arthur T.
Lowell, Milwankee, in charge of the
commitiee, announced recently that
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the work of restoration. ot the
agency will begin soon,
Plan -Restoration
Plans are Lo jestore the honse and
furnish it in the style of jts orig-
inal furnishings, It will be a his-
torical shrine, and it is hoped, a

museum where visitors may recon-

struct vivid scenes from early Wis-
consin history.

The pages of “Mother” Kinzie's
s«wau-Bun”, the story of the life at
the agency as told by the wife of
John H. Kinzie, agent of the Indian
house, leave a complete record of
the site and details of the life at
this outpost of early Wisconsin civ-
ilization. From this. account- and
other historieal data, the committee
plans to replace the old setting as
it actually existed,

The project of restoration was
first undertaken by the state federa-
tion of the state historical society.
Working with a Portage committee
under leadership of the late Atty. H.
. Andrews, which had raised some
funds, interest grew but the federa-
tion was forced to abandon the his-
torical project.

. State Group Formed

A slate-wide organization, the old
Indian Agency Iouse association
was then formed with a central
committee of which Mrs. H. J. Pufi-
or, Portage, was temporary chair-
man. Mrs, 0. E. Buell, Madison,
chairman of the landmarks commit-
tee of the state federated clubs, T.
H. Cochrane, Maj. Howard Green

and Tred Best, Milwaukee; = Miss
Amelia Stevens, Madison, and Stan-
ley Hanks, Madison, were members
of the committee,

Plans were than made to form a
eorporation in which shares in the
Agency house might be purchased,
put because of legal diffienlties, it
was abandoned.

Indians Loved Kinzie

When the house is restored and
the grounds landscaped as they
were 100 years ago, it will be easy
te visit the place and call up memo-
ries of the time when Indians came
to the Agency, traveling down the
river in their canoes to bring furs
io exchange for food, clothes and
trinkets, and meet the traders who
came to buy them.

“Father” and “Mother™ Kinzie,

they called the agent and his wife,
whom they loved and trusted, and to
whom they came for advice in deal-
ing with the federal government and
various matters. Mr. Kinzie spoke
13 Indian languages and his infin-
ence was so great and far-reaching
that he is credited with holding
back ths Winnebagoes from joining
in the Rlack Hawk war.

It was nol uncommon t{o see a hall
dozen or more Indiansg camped on
the grass in the Kinzie garden,
smoking their pipes or playing their
favorite gambling game of “mocca-

sfn." while the squaws might be in-
side, talking with Mrs, Kinzie or

learning from her.

[, 113
1l is significant that Mrs., John

H. Kinzie realized that her experi-
ence at old FE Winnebago, near

1 y the present site of Portage, would
WAU-BUN Tu ‘sometime be. the spreak of dawn”
- to Wisconsin historians. So, in 1856

ghe wrote a book named Wau-Bun

BE HEPRINTEDiu whicl, she related the atory of
her life at the Indian ageucy. S

Wiseonsin’ . residents, . intevested
. u:ul:i::: Lif "'ﬂt in Iperpet-uuting the memory of the

éc;rdyl:' of ‘l:; ba H early settlers, formed ‘The Old In-
Oﬂi ln.n ebago riere 4., Agency House association,
Written in 1856 which sought to buy the old agency

' house which still stands overlook-

Wan-Bun meant “the break ut:jug the Portage canal. Recently

dawn' to the Ojibway Indians ‘who LheY were sucecessful and have

roamed the forests off what was to turned the histonical property over
become Wisconsin, ‘to the Wisconsin chapter of the Co-




lonial Dames society. bride to the fort in 1830, just 100
Miss Kellogg Leader vears ago. ’ 7
Miss Louise Phelps Kellogg was Has Charming Style :

one of the leaders in the movement. Mrs. Kinzie was  a very highly
She is senior research associate educated woman. She had fattend-
of the Wisconsin Historical socie- ed a selegt womans' school in the
ty and has written several books east and shows a . charming style
and edited several more. She took in her historical book. The inci-
Mrs., Kinzie's WawBun which had dents whieh' she related have all
iheen out of puint for many vears the thrills of the dime novels of
and had it rem-InteEl on behalf of the extinet Wild West
the association. Mr. Kinzie's father is recognized
Miss Kellogg was graduated from as the first settler of Chicago where
the University of Wisconsin in e came in 1804 to settle across
1897. In 1901 she completed ~her from the site of what was tobe Fort
‘work for the degree pf Doctor of Dearborn.
Philosophy and the university rec- The proceeds [rom the sale of
ognized her research work in Wis- the book, which was printed by the
consin listory | with an honorary George Buanta Publishing company,
degree of Doctor of Letters in Menasha, will be used in selting
1926, up the Kinzie home as a historical
Wau-Bun, in its last edition, is a memorial. The house, including a
classic of Wisconsin history. 1t farm of 169 acres, has just been
tells: of lite in Wisconsin - before turned over to the Wisconsin Col-
that state hecame even W territory. onial Dames and tlie property will
Joln H. Kinzie, the husband of the be ready for visitors by next sum-
author, was Indian fagent at Fort mer, according Lo present . plans.
Winnebago, and he brought his

2, (13
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Pilgrimages
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Kilbourn Pupils
Hear History of
Portage House

Caravan of 24 Cars Brings
100 to See Relics; Son of
Indian Hero With

Par ty

“j HHH LUR[-[ s
PORT: way marked the
heginning <;-t' histm‘il:nl pilgrimages
to the Old Indian Agency house near
here when 24 ears from Kilbourn,
containing over 1100 school chil-

dren, visited the picturesque pioneey '

home and heard stories of early
Wisconsin, o

W. C. English, “Wyocena, an au-
thority on the early history of this
section of Wisconsin, spoke ip the
children., He told the stuients smpe-
thing of the I1|-ln1x of agency house,
the old Fort Winnebago, then ona of
the three lone ouniposis of eiviliza=-
tion in the northwest territory. He

also delved with them into the his-

tory of Fort Winnebago cemetery
where soldiers of eight warg lie
buried.

Indian Boy in Group
Among the studenls present was
liitle T heodore White Eagle, nephew
of the World war veteran, Arvchie
White Hagle, a Winnebagzo and de-

seendant of the tribe which
owned this country, who fis now
buried in the national cemelery
here.” Only a metal insignia. marks
this. hero's grave and efforts will be
made to secure a more fitting mark-
er for the spot. Theodore is in the
fifth grade at Kilhourn,

In addition to the students of the
Kilbourn graded school who- visited
the agency house were M. H. Spicer,
principal; Miss Rose Tobin, eighth
erade teacher: Miss Anna Voighi.
teacher of the seventh grade: Miss
Dorothy Jones, fifih and sixth grades
teacher, and Mary Conway, . high
school librarian, DMiss Jones spon-
sored the trip.

Gather Theme Material

One of the purposes of the visit
was to gather material for competi-
tive essay contests conducted an-
nually by AMrs. William B, Shute,
Kilbourn, who is 5 member of Wau
Bun, local D. A, R. chanter.

Mrs. Shute usually chooses his-
torical subjects. This year's essays
will be wyitten on. the Old Agency
House and Fi. Winnebago's histor-
ieal sites. Mrs.. Shute  will | give
prizes for the best essays which will
be judged principally on historieal
merit. The contest is ecpen to stu-
dents of the sixth grade.

Decisions will be made by three
IKilbourn  persons - interested in
school work. History, . rhetoric,
writing and dietion will be the. prin-
cipal points for judging the egniests.

Portage people whe  visited  the
Agency house with the Kilbonrn vis-
itora were Charles Bovlan, from- the
county board of supervisors, and
Miss Anna W Nelson, connty: super-
intendent of sehools,

once

Mw W‘j
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Story of Pioneers 10
Huave a Holiday Sale

ch day during

eal
“hers will sell coples o bistmas

'-[%E holiday season will be com- . two weeks preceding
h n
bined with a patriotic cause by & gt Frances mcLeod's book shop ©

large group of prominent Milwaukee Milw uuig.tﬁ ::123 . Stoddard, chair-

women who have volunteered to al

d. MI‘S

n of the sale, will be assisted by

in the sale of “Wau-Bun,” the story o Mmﬂs Henry M. Ogden, Wiiliam C.

of ploneer life in the old Indian prye,

written by MeIn
is. Brown, Frank Lind

agency at Portage, Wis.,
Mrs. John H. Kinzie, the first m
tress of the house.

J.
Arthur T. Holbreok, Charles
e B. Miller, James P.
b HE L say, H. F. Norris,
Snowden,
arles H. Palmer, Forbes
g}{hrllet Mitchell Younsg, Loval Dur-

Ta aid the fund maintained by the and, Robert A, Willlams, Charles

Colonial Dames for restoring historic Morrls, Wil
sites throughout the state, the meni-

liam MacLaren, Wlmeller
Bluodgoad Clarence J. Richard



George Manierre, Alfred P. Wettstein,
Albert K. Stebhins, Frank Curtis,
Frederick Casterline, Frank G. Tur.
ner, John A. Butler, George L. Graves,
Ralph E. Newton, Irving Seaman, Irv-
ing Reynolds, Gilbert Hickox; Misses
Rose Case and Gertrude Mann.

Published in 1856

sWau-Bun" was written and first
published by Mrs, Kinzie in 1856 and
has been republished by Dr. Louise
Phelps Kellogg, editor of the Wiscon-

sin Historical society, with the assist-

ance of George Bantz, jr.

It is the story of a pioneer woman,
detailing Mrs, Kinzie's experiences in
gfru-ms; as the first white woman at
and down the treacherous waters of
the Fox river. More than early Wis-
consin history is ‘contained in the
ook, which includes also an account
of the Chicago massacre of 1812, as
told to the author by her husband’s
relatives, who were eyewitnesses.

t Winnebago and her journeysup.

Centenary Next Year

_The old agency house was built: for
the Kinzies. It is planned to open
the house for public visitors in 1931
when the centenary of its building is
observed. Mrs. Kinzie's story begins
with a lake voyage from Detroit to
Green Bay, with Mrs, Kinzie, a young
bride, accompanying her huskand to
his post. A stop was made at Fort
Howard. Garrison life there is inter-
estingly described. The voyage up
the Fox river, through chutes and
rapids, the crossing of Lake Winne-
bago, the continuation through Butte
des Morts and the winding reaches
of the upper Fox are deseribed. The
trip was made in a 30-foot Mackinac
boat of the period and was gu ed by
picturesque French voyageurs.

There follows the reception at old
Fort Winnebago at Portage and the
life there. A charming incident is
in the gar-
mistress of
young lieutenant who
Jofferson Davis, after-
of the Confederacy.

the building of cupboards
rison house for the first
the post by a
turns out to be
ward president

Historieal relic in Portage visited by carnvan of Kilbourn students

_ last week to gather material Tor essays.
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BENTENNIAL
" OF BUILDING
AGENCY HOUSE

Noted Authoress to Write
Scenario for Pageant of

Local History

Plans for a historical pageant
and mammoth celebration of the
100th anniversary of the comple-
tion of the Old Indian Agency
house here ,were presented at the

cegular meeting of the board of

directorrs of the Chamber of Com-
merce and received favorable dis-
cussion and interest,

president. D, W, Billings appoint-
ed a committee to study the possi-
bilities of the celebration and re-
port at the earliest possible date.
fhe investigation committee con-
siats of Willidm M. Rhyme, Hugh
N, Woodside, H. 1. Niemeyer, Er-
nie Dickow, Wallace Murison and
Willlam Eulberg.

Mrs. Zona Gale Breese, eminent
anthoress of this ecity, bas promis-
ed to write the story and scenes
for the pageant.

Plans are to present a complete
outline of Wisconsin history, plac-
Ing especial emphasis on the im-

/1, 193/

coming of Marquette and Joliet
and their momentous Yoyage, the
wars of extermination ecarrvied on
by the French and thelr allies
against the Indians; the rebellion
of Pontiac: the first while settlers
at Portage, the surrender of the
Indian chief, Red Bird; the build-
ing of Fort Winuebago; the coming
of Indian Agent John Kinzie and
hie wife Jullette; the erection of
thei building  of the Old Indian
.-\E.'élﬂ}' house for their home: and
up Tto the present time, A large
part of the pageant would be de-
voted to scene's taken from Mas.
Kinzie's book “Wau-Bun.” The pa-
seant would be interspersed with
allegorical  scenes and probably
would be concluded with scenes
from modern Portage, and fire-
works.

In last night's edition of the Re-
gister-Democrat  the representa-
tives of the Columbia county fair
announced that September 15, 15,
17 and 18 are the dates sec for the
1931 failr. They also mentioned
that they had concluded a contract
with the John B. Rogers Producing
company for the presentation of
a pageant,

The officers of the Columbia
County Fair association well know
that for some time the Chamber
of Commerce has contemplated
putting on an historical pageant
celebrating the 100th anniversary
of ihe old Indian Agency.

One of these pageants must cer-

portant part played by territory in tainly conflict with the other and
the vicinity of Portage in the state's the Centennial Pageant of the Ag-
development. ency should have the right-of-way

The pageant, with not less than fgr .he members of the fair assoc
=00 local persons participaiing jation knew this for some time. It
would begin with a prolisioric jg not understood why in the face
ccene, showing the aneient Indiad of all this, the officers of the fair
mound builders at work, It would gagoclation should make arrange-
then trace the state’s history from ments for the presenta.ion of a
the spectacular landing of Nicolel pageant along the same lines and
4t Green Bay in 1663, through thégt practically the same time.

/6
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RESTORATION
OF OLD INDIAN
AGENCY HOUSE

Work Now in Progress Un-
der Direction of Colo-
nial Dames

‘ testoration of the Ol Indian
Azency house is progressing 1.j'ﬂhirl—
ly and sometime this summer, the
famous old historical house where
John Kinzie and his voung ‘wiie
Juliette lived under the shadow of
ald TFort Winnebago while M.
TEinzle was 1he government’s agent
to  the Indians, in the  early
1800"s is expected Lo look as it did
when it was among the first white
men's houses in this section that
was then a wilderness.

The heautiful old house is af
present almost denuded of ity
siding outside, and plaster on the
interior. Arvehitect TFrank Riley
of Madison who is restoring the
place for the Wisconsin Society of
(olonial Dames, which now owns
the properiy, found that the joists
and settings had decayved , and
{hese are being replaced. The old
siding, however, s in perfect con-
Aition and will be put back on the
new gnpport pieces, for as much of
the original building as possible
iz heing retained.

Work on the foundation hegan
last fall and was completed then.
The old foundation, in less perfect
condition than the house Wwas
ernmbling inte the basement, and
had to be reinforced and partial
ly rebuilt, Every stone used in
rebuilding it was a part of old
Fort Winnebago.

Find Four Fireplaces ..
In  removing ‘the plastep, the

A
[_LM_,{MI,

| pld Tireplaces, two
frooms and two down., The lire

5;

architeet diseovered four beautitul
upstairs

places, at tirst believed to e imi-
tations, were discovered to run
11 the way through. When the
brick has been restored and and-
irons of that era used, ihe fire-
places are expected to be among
the most attractive spots of the
old house's interior,

[ngide, the walls stripped of their
plaster now have a peculiar ap-
pearance. The laths are unifsg
those used today. Probahbly John
Kinsie Nimsell split them with an
ax from tough boards. They look
as if they had been split only part
way and then pulled apart. Phnes
in many of the windows have been
replaced, and work of repairing the
interior is going forward as rapid-
1y as possible.

Architeet Riley commented that
the house is one of the linest ex-
amples of early New FEngland
architecture in” the United Siates.
He thought it remarkable  that
such a house shonld be Dbuilt out
here in the wilderness of Wiscon-
sin, Dr. Louise Phelps Kellogg has
a4 letter which was written hy John
Kinzie to a St Lonis lumber com-
pany, ordering the inmhber for the
house.

=

Grounds to be Landascaped

When it is finished, the present
weather heaten, gray walls will
probably be painted white. Green
sliutters are expecled to help re-
atore lhe original exterior appear-
ance.  The grounds are to be land-
seaped and planted with old plants
and shrubs such as probably Mrs.
Kinzie planted on the lawns where
Indians used te come and sit in
the evening and- play their favorite
game of moceasin,

Inside, an attempt will be made
io reproduce the furniture that is
believed to have been used by the
Kinzies. There will, of course, be
variations, but furniture of that
era, which might have furnished

V.
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the Kinzie's house, will he used in
refurnishing it. The old enpboard
iz being rebuilt, and the interior

:w'iill. be in the muscum,
b Officials Visit Place
‘A number of the officers of the

will not he altered. Perhaps a pi- Iip]din;r society which the Colonial
ano, such as the cultured young Dames of the state formed in order
eastern woman brought from her tg take over the property for res-
home to the wilderness, may be se- tgration and preservition recently

cured.
Standing on a hizgh hill overlook-

ing the Fox River canal, with the,

site of the old Fort not far away
on another hill, with beautiful olgd
elims standing sentinel in front of
the house and the grounds at the
gide landscaped, the place will be
one of the lovliest spots in Wiscon-
gin. Here will come tourists and
students, pilgrimages of history
loving people will journey to the
white and green house, there to re-
flect on the rich historical heritage

vfsited the property and were grati-
fied with the manner in which the
‘.{Fm‘k was progressing,  They were
I\irﬁ. Avthur Holbrook, president of
the society, Mrs. Charles Morris,
wile of the attorney who iz doing
the legal work, and a daughter of
TEx-Governor Fairchild, Mr. James
Brown. treasurer of the socieiy and
Mrs. A. P. Weitsten, all of Mil-
\T._Fanlééé;_ phiidoheled

;JE, B, Malthey, who is aequainted
with the property and Mrs. H. J.
Pufler, a member of the Old Agency

of the place, to recall scenes vitdl hpuse committee, showed the wo-

to the building of thiz state and men over the 13 acres which be-

view fhe historical velics which long to the place, pointing out the
great elms which Mr. Kinzie plant-
ed. They visited the old Fort Win-
nebago cemetery and other histori-
cal poinls while here,

%70, /Y, ‘

o) ’ ﬂ&
. i, (93]
S

A moodly Thainber cofLhe Colonial Wheeler P. Bloodgood, Mrs, James
Dames and their families and friends P. Brown, Miss Dorothy Brown, Mf:s.
will motor to Portage, Wis,, tomorrow Frederick J. Casterline, Miss Alice
t inspoct the old Indian agency house Chapman, Miss Emily Hale of Bos-
and to attend the annual Flag day ob- ton; Miss Gay tawling, Mrs. Lowal
seprvanee., The flag ralsing will be Durand, Mrs., John W. Flint, Mrs.
held ai 12 o'clock noon.  Mrs. Arthur George L. Graves, I'r_Ir. a.n_-rl M_rs_
T. Holbrook, president of ithe state Nathaniel Greene, DMiss Caroline
orgaization, will conduct the cove- Greene, Miss DMay Houghtun, Mrs.
monles. Talks will he given by Th. Robert J. Lacey of East Troy: ?:ir:t
Louize Kellogg of ithe University of Frank . Turner, Mrs. A_lfreri P Watte
Wisconsin, Mrs. tiobart Jolnston of stein, Mrs. Robert A. 1_\- illiams, Mrs:
Madison, anid Mayor Henrvy Heimeyer Willinm thacht:en, Mizs Ada Mad-
af Porlage. thews, Mrs, William H. Mayhew, 1\{[_1;-;-;.

Phose who have made reservations Henry M. Ogden, Mr. and Mrs. Irving
to attend include D, and Mrs. Ar- H. Reynolds, Mrs. ¢, T, Richards, Ml:?..
thur T. Holbreok, Di. and Mrs., Bryant Smith of Oconomawoc; Mrs.

George A. Tlavlow, Mr. and Mrs. Jos- 2000 e waen, Mr, and Mrs, Albert
. 1 R # T )

eph L. Simpson, Mrs. L"fm“-ﬂ HM* 5. Stohbing. Mrs. George Schuster, and

Morris, Mrs. William H. Adams, MYs. o050 aies M, Pearsall.
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Portage Rites

Will Dedicate
‘KinzieHouse’

Milwaukee Colonial

Dames 1o Aid in
“ervices.

T ilwanikee Colonial Dames,
led v Mrsz., Arvrthur T. Holbrool,
state president, will motor Satur-

d

/

day morning to Poriage, Wis., to
participate in dedication of “Kinzie
House,” the first Indian ageney post
to be erected in western Wisconsin,

The post was constructed 99 yvears
ago by Capt, John Kinzie, sturdy
pioneer, The story iz teld in a
book ‘by Kinzie's wife, - who called
her story “Wau-Bun.”

Colonial Dames of Wisconsin will
have charge of the rites. Dr. Louize
F, Kellogg of the State Historical
society; Mrs. Hobart Johnson, Madi-
son, chairman of the restoration
commitiee, and Mavor H. H. Nie-

meyer, Portage, will address the
cathering.

Vw14 11 B/

Faos Pé

- -
B

Portage Honors 0
Builders of Fort
L= B, Wis., June 13-—{5’]—
C:;El ?&1?1 Kin}:l:e and associate 7

‘pioneers, who

agency post in t

built the first Indian

his part of the

itate, were honored here Saturday
at ceremonics dedicating the old
fort, restored under auspices of the
Colonial Dames in Wisconsin.

Fraise for the

courageous spirit

jn which these pioneers opened &

'mew territory was given by Dr.

Liou-

liss P. Kellogg of the State Histori-

cal society, and

Mrs. Hobart John-

on, Madison, chairman of the
’i‘estnr&tion committee, Mayor H.
H. Niemeyer welcomed the gl._lests.
The house will be open to visgitors
throughout the spmmer, although
formal opening will not take place

until 1932.

/7




20

AgencyHouse
Flag Is Raised

Colonial Dames Join
in Informal Cere-
mony at Portage

BT SPECIAL CORMRESPONDENT OF THE JOURNAL

Poriage, Wis.—Scenes of Wisconsin
of nearly 100 years ago, when still a
territory of Indians, wild life and a
few scattered trappers and fraders,
were recalled here Saturday in the
informal dedication -of the recon-
structed Indian Agency House builg
by the government for its agent,
Capt. John Kinzie, and his young
bride, Juliette, under the shadow of
Fort Winnebago., The Wisconsin
chapter of the Colonial Dames, which
is restoring the house as a national
historical shrine, held flag ralsing
geremonies.

Nearly 200 persons, including &0
fnembers of the Colonial Dames from
Milwaukee, West Allis, Madison,
Reedsburg, Oconomowoc and Fond
du Lac attended the service, the firb{
held on the grounds since the organ?
{zation purchased the old building
gnd its 164 acres of land last October.

Left Partly Finished
Previous to the flag raising visitors
wandered over the grounds and in-
gpected the historic old home, one of
the first outposts of civilization in

-this territory. The house, & pure ex-

ample of New England colonial archi.
tecture, has been left for the summer
pnly partly restored, so that pilgrims

‘may see its sturdy construction,

The ax split lath, bricks made in
the agency house kiln, the curious
construction of plaster laid on bricks
inside the building, the heavy beams
and fireplaces were admired, Archi-
tecturally the house is as valuable as
jts history is rielr and interesting,
and the architect, Frank Riley of
Madison, is falthfully following every
original detail. The 24.pane glass
windows have been restored with old;
crinkly glass and the shutters have
been faithfully reproduced and paint-
ed the original shade of green,

The foundation is of stones from
the old fort. Porches with round
colonial columns enhance the beauty
and simplicity of the house. Next
vear, when the house is formal-
iy dedicated June 1, on the one hun-
dredth anniversary of its completion,
it will be one of the most beautiful

| sites in Wisconsin. It stands on a

high hill overlooking the government
canal with ithe Fox river and site of
the old fort across another hill. The
house will be painted white and fur-
nizhed as nearly as possible as it was
in the days oi Mrs. Kinzle.

Flag I1s Raised

Mrz, Arthur Holbrook, Milwaukee,
gtate president of the Colonial Dames,
opened the exercises Saturday. Dr,
Louise Phelps Kellogg, Madison, of
the State Historical society, described
the early history of the agency. Mrs.
=fobart S. Johnson, who presented
the idea of purchasing the property
to0 the Colonial Dames and under
whose supervision the work of res'
toratica has been done, described the
present story of the agency and point-
ed out all the interesting features of
the house. Mayvor H. H, Niemeyer of

Portage welcomed the visitors and.

expressed the appreciation of the city
to the society for preserving the
house,

Miss Eleanor Schley of Milwankee,
gister of Mrs. Thomas Mercien,
founder of the Wisconsin chapter of
Colonial Dames, raised the flag,
which: was ithe donation of Mrs.
Thomas W. Spence, also of Milwau-
kee. Mrs. Charles Mann of Milwau-
kee gave the flag pole. The Colonial
Dames salute closed the program.

Officers of the Colonial Dames
present from Milwaukee were Mrs.
Holbrook, Miss Mae Houghton, Mrs,
Alfred Wettstein, Mrs, George B.
Miller, Mrs. Henry Ogden, Mrs. Wil-
liam Mayhew, Mrs. Loyal Durand,
Mrs. James P, Brown, Mrs. Irving
Reynolds, Mrs. Grant Fitch and Mrs.
James W, Simpson.

Many parties had picnie lunches
on the old lawn where the Indians
used to play their favorite game of
moceasin, dance for the Kinzies, con-
sult with the agent, or sif for a friend-
ly call..




Abavea i a view of fhe old. Towdisan  Azeney
house nwear Poavtage which is now heing restored
by the Wiscansln Colonial Dames, The photo-
graph was Inken at the time of Lthe informal ded-
leation nf the place on Flag day, June 13, apd
the raizing of the new flag, & glit of Mrs, Thom-
gz W. SBpence, Milwaukes, & charter member,
The fagpole was given hy Mrs, Charles Mann,
Milwaukee. Miss Eleanor Schiey, 'M!Elwau]:u, i,

~ DUPLICATE

gister of the founder of the Wisconsin chapter

¢ ool the Damez, Mrs. Thomas Mercein, raized the

flag on thi= Flon.

In the fore of the picture iz H. H, Niemever,
mayor of Poriage, who spoke.  Directly at his
keft is Mra. Hobart Johnaon, Madison, chalrman
of the commities on resioretion, and next 1= Mra.
Arthur T. Holbrook, Milwaukees, president of the

“Dames,

EXPOSURE
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AGENCY HOUSE
GETS ANTIQUES

I—Iistoric Old Building Near
Portage Will Reflect
Early 19th Century

Since the T A Delerlise cabin, pre-
served in this city, is being furnished
with pioneer articles in harmony w_iLh
the time it was built, the following
account of how the Old Agency House|
near Poriage is heing equipped should
he of especial interest. It is reprinted
from the Madison Capital Times,

L ¥ E

A large spinning wheel and an ex-

quisite little turned bookcase belong- |

ing to Frank G. Bowen of Madison and
some simple old chairs of Mrs. Hobart
S. Johnson arc among the many con-
tributions being used by the Soclely
of Colonial Dames to recapture the
spirit of 1830 in the litile frame house
pear Pertage which John Kinzie, WI.‘E—
consin pioneer, built for his bride,
Juliette, in the first decade of the 19th
century. .

Only mifts of & period not later than
1820 ave being accepted, and all con-
tributions must be in keeping \*n-th
“¥p apirit of 1830, reflecting the Ppio-

neer life as piven by Juliette Kingzie
through the pages of Wau-Bun. Mys.
Charles .J. McIntosh, chairmian of the
furnishings and gift committee ‘of the
housze, and her assistants hope to have
all the -donated. furniture, bric-a-brac
and rugs installed by June 14,

The walls of the living room will
be papered after the design found on
a bit of paper in the house, helieved
to be the original paper. -The society
is considering having the design sten-
ciled on paper at the Lavton School
of Art, Milwaulkee,

Many of the fine old picces which
will be placed in that ropm have been
in Milwaulkee families for generations.
Mrs, Charles M. Morris has given a
very lovely old mazhogany love seat,
and Mrz, Edgar Marlk Willinms of
New York, the former Helen Sexton,
is sending o most attractive mahogany
secretary, made-in 1800.,

One of the fireplaces will be adorn-

ed by a set of -wrought iron imple-
ments donated by Mrs. Irvving Sea-
man. Mrs. Jackson Kemper of White-
water has contributed an “interesting
pld brass shimmer, with a - wrought
ron . handle, which has been in her
‘amily over 100 years.
By June, Mrs. McIntosh's committee
1opes to have enocugh of & fund to
purchase a Nunn & Clark piano, dated
1825, which was .discovéred for them
n the east, and similar to the one
inliette Kinzie brought with her from
Hoston.

%’L Grt”

T'he opening

a', (/3

of the Old Indian

rney house at Portage, sp_nnsorad
by the Colonial Dames, which was
io bave taken place formally on
June 14, has heen postponed until

later in the summer.

However, the

housa will be open, as it was 3:11 last
summer, for parties who wish to
drive out and have luncheon there.
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NEW PAPER FOR
INDIAN AGENCY
HOUSE PARLOR

Wall Covering Century Old
Duplicated by Layton
Art Students

One hundred years after it was
first done, Mrs. Juliette Kinzie's
parlor in the Old Agency house
will he papered Monday with as
near an exact dupileate of- Mrs.
Kinzie's own wall paper as stu-

“dents from the Lavton Art school,

Milwaukee, conlil create,

The placing of the wall paper on
the walls will'almost finish . the re-
construetion of the old House un-
der the direction of the Colondal
Dames.  All of the other rooms
have been refinished in: the flat
paint and whitewash which was
ased in the original house, the par-
lor Leing the only one which was
papered.

At the time the old agency
hiouse was bnill and furnished, all
wall paper in the United States
had to be imported from France in
bhlocks 18 by 13 inches. Since
the paper was printed from hand-
carved woond blocks it was an_ ex-
pensive decoration, explaining why
Johm Kinzie and his wife conld
afford to have it placed in only
e oo,

Halbrook Directs Work

The wall paper which is to bhe
placed on the parlor walls next
week is no less expensive than thet
of 100 years ago. The work is be-
ing done under the direetion of
Prof. Robert Halbrook of the Lay-
fon Art school, Milwaunkee, under
whoge direction students have cut

7 Ew} ~

linolenm blecks to reprint the wall
paper design. The paper for the
room will cost the Colonial Dames
$300,

The paper is of a pretty {loral
design, with two shades of blue
‘and gray-hhwe being used..  Sepa-
rate. linoleum blocks were mneces-
sary for each color variation, and
the dots in the paper had to he
put in by hand.

When Prof. Halbrook began his
research to determine just what
the pattern of the original wall
paper held, he had to soak off six
other layvers of all paper which
had heen placed thenre by other
residents of the old honse who had
attempted to make the old house
liveable befors it was restored as
& historieal monument.

Install Old Furnishings

Since the redecorating of the old
house will .}Ir' completed with the
hanging of the wall paper, it is
expected that the old furnishings
of the period, with which the
house will be filled, will he install-
ed in the near future,

Nothing will be placed in the
home which is not an exact duapli-
cate of the furnishings in the home
at the time of its first ocecupancy.

The first, and most valuable con-
tribution to its Jfurnishing was
mide recently hy Mrs., Charles Al-
bright, of Milwaukee, whao donated
a Nunns piano, made by Robert
and William Nunns in New York
in 1825, In “Wau-Bun” Mrs. Kin-
zie speaks of “my Nunns piano.”

Tl fireplaces and their furnish-
ings have heen restored, the brick
nsed in them being taken from the
walls of the old house. The brick
is of a solid kind, so made to re-
sist the bullet fire against which
the first residents of the old agen-
cy house had to protect themselv-
es.

When the house is completed it
will be one of the most important
collections of early Americana in

A3




existence in the United States to- tha epitage just to the rear of the
day. ) "~ old house. They have now install-
Already it is attracting many vis- od a telephone for the service of
ftors, Mys. G. A, LaShure, who is_their guests.
in charge of the house, says. On Tt is the plan of the Colonial
t.h-e_ average of 20 people each day, Dames hers, as elsewhere where
with ahout 100 on Sundays, come they have restored historic sites,
io the house to see the historie to charge a&ﬁﬁsaion to the place
place. nniil it is paid for and then to turn
Mrs. LaShure and her mother are it gver 1o the state for a state
also serving tea and lunches at park. The society has a 160 acre
tract surrounding the honse,

v 1982

‘ Piano in Agency House

Nunns-Clarke plane in Agency House
(Photo Courtesy Milwaukee Journal)
: : several of the Madison people who
O NE of the most charming gilts have visited at the Agency house

presented to the Old Indian :

Agency House at Portage thus thirshge.w;gﬂ.o e and valialle
far, a lovely old Nunns-Clarke piano, ne. p ' o 395 and 18
has recently heen installed there piece, was made prior to 1825 an :
Procured in New York by the Co- Of the same Lype as Ivs. John Hats
lonial Dames, it was given to the ris Kinzie's plano ?"m‘:h she hl?“g]"'
society by Mrs. Charles 1. Albright, h?; b““]ter:f:ﬁ: o E;E::dgil::;‘;::';ﬁ,?s%?[:_'
Milwaukee. It has been admired by WIem 1€




sin as the bride of the Indian agent.|
“The mahogany six-legged piano is|
now standing in the living room of
the Agency house, which has heen
restored by the Colonial Dames in
the last year and is being carefully
and painstakingly furnished:in the
manner of the home of 100 Yyears
ago, o
Happy to Have Piano

The fuinishing committee of the
house-is particularly happy to have
an‘old piano, for Mrs. Kinzie valued
lier piano above all else. It was the
piece she insisted most npon taking
with her when she decided to move
all her mahogany furniture out into
what was then the wilderness,
among the Indians. It was an al-
most unheard of undertaking for the
times, but she determined upon car-
rying out her plans and had her
piane packed and shipped on the
boats with the rest of her furniture.

In her book., “Wau-Bun,” which
she published in 1856 describing the
early day in the northwest, Mras.
Kinzie tells of their arrival at Fort
Wwinnebago, now Portage, in 1831,
The government had built the Ag-
ency house for her husband, the In-
dian agent, and she tells of the ex-
citement of the arrival of the furni-
ture and the unpacking and settling,

When the boats bearing the fur-
niture  arrived they found that
evervihing they owned had heen
overturned in the waler, even the
piano. She says in the book: “Walt-
er poured ount of the corners of tha
hoxes as they were successively
hoisted on shore, . . . Alas for the

Gaiety Ag

mahogany, not a piece from which
the edges and veneering were not
starting. It had all the appearances
of having lain under the Grande
Chute for days.

“There was nothing but to be pa-
tient and make the best of it. And
when the pretty sideboard and work
table had been thoraughly rubbed
and set up . . «» when the white cur-
tains were hung at the windows and
the chairs and dining table each in
its place 'in relation to the piano,
our parlor was pronounced ‘mag-
nificent’.”

Thronghout the entire stay of the
Kinzieg at the Agency house their
piano created a stir. drs. Kinzie,
speaking-of the sopn of Alexander
Hamilton, a young®officer at Green
Bay, writes: :

‘. . Hamilton . . . came to give
one admiring look and to hear the
music of the piano, which was a per-
fect novelty to him. His description
of it to the yvoung officers after his
return fo ilie Bay was expressive of
hiz.-admiration and wonder—'There
it stood! Anybody might go up and
touech ikt ™

Throughout the winter Mrs: Kin-
zie ‘spent. at: Fort Winnebago her
piano was the main center of the

gocial life among the voung officers

stationed at the fort. Many of‘these
later  became famous men, chiel
among them being Jefferson Davis.
Mrs. Kinzie entertained at many mu-
sicales to which all the white people
in tiie vicinity came and ‘which
proved their main source of pleasure
during the winter months in the
wilderness.

ain Pervades

Indian Agency House

HE little while eolonial house which is pietured is not a mod-
ern home but _ather the newly restored Indian ageney house
at Portace which this year has been attracting so many people,
not only from Madison but from neighboring places as well.
The restoration has been done by the Colonial Dames of Wis-
ceonsin and Mrs. Hobart Jolimson, Madison, has heen one of the
most active members workine on the project. The home 15 now
sine made as nearly as possible identical with that in which
clng  nmac ] !




John Kinzie, Indian agent for
the government, and his bride,
lived 100 years ago. It was com-
pleied for them in Jlne 1832,
The past vear has seen a great
deal of progress in the restora-.
tion:

The .entrance hall is quite
small with a simple stair lead-i.
ing to the second floor. A very
old Windsor chair stands near
the window in the hall. The
chair is more than 100 vears old
as are all other pieces in the
areney house.
~ - Kitehen Also HHlnstrated

‘One of the most interesting rooms
is the kitchen which hoasts of an §
olid Dutch oven and many cast iron §
cooking utensils. The spinning
wheel which is at the right of the
fireplace is one of the most gquaint
pieces and it vies for honors with f&
the little hour glass on the mantle
ahove the fireplace. Another unigue
piece is the carriage warmer, seen
apainst the right side of the fire-
nlace, :

The corner of the dining room
which is picttured shows two very G
interesting antiques, a lovely oilf
painting of Mrs, Kinzie's daughter
and her little child and a heautiful s
mahogany sofa, upholstered in blue
velour, 3

The mantle which is shown is in
cne of the upstairs bedrooms andg
above it are pictures of the first in-§
habhitanis of the house, John Kinzief
and his voung bride, Another car-
riage warmer and a chair form part
of this interesting picture.

Wallpaper Hestored

MuneitEn e dfents, of Wuaanbcn
Riley, Madison avchitect, who has:
assisted:in-the restoration, a piece

of the original wall paper which was:
on the living room wall was oh-|
tained after removing six lavers of .
other paper.; The Wiscohsin Dames| &
had a reproduction of the paper )
made and it now appears on the HA-
walls of this room. The design is The meg RDOH‘I Wau
illusiraied here and is carried ount
in very delicate blue and cream Paper
colors.

A amall hosiess house has been
furnished in the rear of the agency
house and here one may bhe served
with luncheon or tea. This has
proverd to be a very popular place

for Madison women to drive for in-

formal luncheons and tea during

this season.
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The Restored Indian Agency House at Portage

The Enfrance Hallway
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